Sent:  9/01/2024 4:11:00 PM

FW: NSW Government concurrence and referral request (CNR-64271): Request for

Subject: consideration returned

From: NSW Planning <planning.apps@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 4:10:52 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

To: Yasmine Fricker <Yasmine.Fricker@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>; lance@doyleconsulting.com.au
<lance@doyleconsulting.com.au>

Subject: NSW Government concurrence and referral request (CNR-64271): Request for consideration returned

Concurrence and Referral Service

NSW Planning Portal Hﬁﬂ

A request for consideration of development application PAN-397616 was submitted to
Department of Primary Industries (Fisheries) through the NSW Planning Portal on
Tuesday, 9 January 2024 .The Agency has returned this request.

The associated details are:

* NSW Planning Portal application reference number: PAN-397616
» Consent authority reference number: Mod2023/0684

» Site address: 1191 BARRENJOEY ROAD PALM BEACH 2108

* Concurrence and referral reference number: CNR-64271

* Clause/section reference/s:

Clause / Section name Clause / Section type Pre-assessment outcome

Fisheries Management Act

$201 Integrated Rejected

The Agency returned this request for the following reason/s: Not required under s201 of
the FM Act..

Please log into the NSW Planning Portal to review the agency’s response. Note: Any



documentation provided by the Agency can be accessed via the "Documents” tab within
the related development application or the concurrence and referral request within the
"Related cases" tab.

Please contact Department of Primary Industries (Fisheries) directly to discuss the refund
of any fees, if relevant.

This email has been automatically sent through the NSW Planning Portal. Please do not
reply to this message.

For more information or assistance, please visit the NSW Planning Portal and view our
Frequently Asked Questions or Quick Reference Guides. Alternatively, you can call our
help line on 1300 305 695.
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